
Department of Biological Sciences 
Student Progress Memo - Qualifying/Candidacy Exam 

 

To: Graduate Committee, Biological Sciences 
 

From:  
 

CC:  
 

Date:  
 
Re: Qualifying/Candidacy Exam  
 
____________________________________________________took the qualifying exam on__________________ 
(Student Name)                                                                                                                                       (Date) 
 
Degree Earning:   M.S  PhD 
 
He/She was examined on the following topics by: 
 
 TOPIC      EXAMINER’S SIGNATURE 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
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
 
 
The committee was (unanimous / not unanimous) in assigning a passing grade for the examination. 
 
 
(If the committee was not unanimous, it is the student's responsibility to request re-examination from the 
departmental graduate committee.  The student’s committee should indicate if they are in favor of re-examining the 
student.) 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 


